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Memorandum 

 

To:              All proficient RWC Operators 

From:         Jack Neilson, Sports Development Officer 

Date:         25 November 2022 

Pages:       1 

Subject:     RWC Operators required for the 2023 NSW State Surf Life Saving Championships 

 

The 2023 NSW Surf Life Saving Championships, proudly supported by Your local club, will take place 

from 17 February until 5 March 2023 across Queenscliff, North Steyne and Freshwater beaches. 

To ensure the safety of members competing at the 2023 State Championships, a Powercraft roster 

will been implemented. Surf Life Saving NSW is now calling for nominations of proficient RWC 

Operators to further fulfil the requirements of the carnival. 

To register your availability please use the following Survey Monkey web link: 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/JC2DRT9 

Please complete this survey by 12pm Wednesday 21 December 2022. 

Please be aware that prior to RWC Operators being allocated to the roster, nominations will be sent 

to your Branch Director of Lifesaving for endorsement. Please note that the RWC shifts are an 

additional volunteer commitment to Club IRB requirements to be set out in the Powercraft roster. 

 

Championship Event Dates* 

*Championship event dates and locations are subject to change. 

 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Jack Neilson, SLSNSW Sports Development 

Officer, at statechampionships@surflifesaving.com.au or call (02) 9471 8000. 

Date Event Venue 

23 – 26 February NSW Age Championships Queenscliff 

17 – 26 February NSW Lifesaving Championships Freshwater 

1 – 2 March NSW Masters Championships Queenscliff  

3 – 5 March NSW Opens Championships Queenscliff  

3 – 5 March NSW Surf Boats Championships Queenscliff  
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